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Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Non-Fiscal Policy -- Additional Item in DCF

From: Hannah, Becky <Becky.Hannah@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathiene.Hanaman @ legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Non-Fiscal Policy -- Additional item in DCF

Hi Cathlene --

An item has been added to the non-fiscal palicy list: "TANF Reallocation Approval" under DCF {item #32, Page 77, of the
LFB Gov Summary).

Please include in your policy yanks -- let me know if you need anything else from me.

Thanks,
Becky
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LFB......Hannah, Y71 - TANF Reallocation Approval
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
L//
1. Page 525, line 23: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

@ ime 4 page 526.

2. Page 530, line 5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with;m.
N

(END)
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.......Hannah, Y71 - TANF Reallocation Approval

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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2. Page 530 hne 5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
TP
with page 531, llnerQEE
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LFB:.....Hannah, Y71 - TANF Reallocation Approval
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 525, line 24: delete the material beginning with “In” and ending with
“pay.” on page 526, line 1.

2. Page 530, line 5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 531, line 8.

(END)



